


CONTACT

CHANEL.WEBSTAR@HOTMAIL.COM

LINKEDIN

[HTTPS://WWW.LINKEDIN.COM/IN/SIERRACWEBSTER/](https://www.linkedin.com/in/sierracwebster/)

SOFTWARE SKILLS

REVIT	
AUTOCAD	
SKETCH UP	
LUMION	
RHINOCEROS 3D	
PHOTOSHOP	
ILLUSTRATOR	
INDESIGN	
BLUEBEAM	
ENSCAPE	

AFFILIATIONS

AMERICAN INSTITUTE OF ARCHITECTS

MEMBER (ASSOCIATE, AIA)

NATIONAL ORGANIZATION OF MINORITY ARCHITECTS (NOMA)

MEMBER

PORTFOLIO

PORTFOLIO

[HTTPS://WWW.SIERRACWEBSTER.COM/](https://www.sierracwebster.com/)

B.S. (UNDERGRAD) PORTFOLIO

[HTTPS://ISSUU.COM/SIERRA.CHANEL/DOCS/GRAD_2019_PORTFOLIO_FINAL](https://issuu.com/sierra.chanel/docs/grad_2019_portfolio_final)

SIERRA C. WEBSTER

ARCHITECTURAL DESIGNER | GRAPHIC DESIGNER | ARTIST

SUMMARY

ARCHITECTURAL DESIGNER WITH THREE YEARS OF EXPERIENCE IN MULTI-FAMILY, GOVERNMENT, EDUCATION AND RESIDENTIAL MASTER PLANNING. ASSISTS PROJECT MANAGERS AND PROJECT ARCHITECTS IN ALL DESIGN PHASES (SD, DD, CD & CA). HIGHLY PROFICIENT IN DEVELOPING ARCHITECTURAL DRAWINGS AND COLLABORATING WITH LEADERSHIP ON CONCEPTUAL DESIGN PROCESSES TO DELIVER SUCCESSFUL WORK PRODUCT FOR CLIENTS.

EDUCATION

BACHELOR OF ARCHITECTURE (B.ARCH)

FLORIDA AGRICULTURAL AND MECHANICAL UNIVERSITY

EARNED DECEMBER 2020

BACHELOR OF SCIENCE (B.S.) IN ARCHITECTURE & ENVIRONMENTAL DESIGN

MORGAN STATE UNIVERSITY

EARNED MAY 2018

WORK EXPERIENCE

LEO A DALY - WASHINGTON, D.C.

TECHNICAL DESIGNER | MAR 2024 - JUNE 2024

DESIGNER | DEC 2022 - MAR 2024

- PRODUCED ARCHITECTURAL DRAWINGS AND CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS ON BIM (REVIT & AUTOCAD) TECHNOLOGY SOFTWARE FOR PROJECTS
- PRODUCED ARCHITECTURAL DRAWING SET: RENDERINGS, DIAGRAMS, & SITE ANALYSIS STUDIES FOR RESIDENTIAL MASTER PLANNING PRESENTATION
- PRODUCED CONCEPTUAL DESIGN DOCUMENTS (DIAGRAMS, RENDERINGS, REVIT MODELS) TO SUBMIT A DESIGN PROPOSAL FOR AN EDUCATION PURSUIT
- PARTICIPATED IN CLIENT & CONSULTANT MEETINGS WITH PROJECT MANAGER
- COLLABORATED WITH CONSULTANTS ON DRAWING SETS VIA BLUE-BEAM
- ATTEND SITE VISITS AND PROPOSAL MEETINGS TO GATHER INFORMATION AND REPORT FINDINGS BACK TO PROJECT MANAGER & SENIOR PROJECT DESIGNER
- TRAINED IN NEWFORMA TO SUPPORT PROJECT MANAGER WITH RFIS AND SUBMITTALS IN THE CONSTRUCTION ADMINISTRATION PHASE
- DEVELOPED ENERGY MODELING ANALYSIS FOR HIGHER EDUCATION BUILDING AND PERFORMED RESEARCH ANALYSIS FOR LOCAL HIGHER EDUCATION INSTITUTIONS
- ASSISTS WITH VISUALIZATION AND PRESENTATIONS FOR CLIENTS DURING ALL PROJECT PHASES

DWELL DESIGN STUDIO - MCLEAN, VA

DESIGN STAFF I | NOV 2021 - OCT 2022

- ASSISTED THE PROJECT ARCHITECT & PROJECT MANAGER WITH MULTI-FAMILY PROJECTS IN THE SCHEMATIC DESIGN, DESIGN DEVELOPMENT AND CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENT PHASES
- ASSISTED PROJECT ARCHITECT WITH INTERIOR DESIGN SET COORDINATION
- UTILIZED REVIT AND BLUEBEAM STUDIO TO COMPLETE DAILY TASKS SUCH AS: UNIT PLANS & ELEVATIONS (CONSTRUCTION, RCP & TAG PLANS), STAIR & ELEVATOR PLANS, BUILDING ELEVATIONS, OVERALL BUILDING PLANS & LIFE SAFETY PLANS UTILIZED INTERNATIONAL BUILDING CODES (IBC), (I.E., TYPES OF CONSTRUCTION, MEANS OF EGRESS, OCCUPANCY CLASSIFICATION), FAIR HOUSING ACT, & ANSI TYPE UNITS REQUIREMENTS TO COMPLETE DAILY TASKS.